Supplementary Agenda No. 1
Additional to Item 8

Statement of Proposal - Review of the Liquor
Management Bylaw 2007

Reporting officer Mike Henehan (Bylaw Co-ordinator )
Date 18 August 2011

Vision, mission and values

Creating the Ultimate Living Environment.
Local Government Act 2002 — The four well-beings
Cultural No direct link.

Economic There is a considerable cost to the community from crime committed as the result of
alcohol abuse.

Environmental No direct link

Social Misuse of alcohol can give rise to anti social behaviour and loss of health and well being
affecting both communities and individuals

Whangarei Police have approached Council and requested a further liquor ban area at Otuihau; Whangarei
Falls be included in the proposed bylaw.

As per the attached email, Sergeant Stephen Duckmanton of the Kamo Police states that this location, which
is a popular tourist destination, is a high risk area with theft ex cars and robberies occurring here. Tourists
are invariably the victims of these crimes.

Also attached is a map and description of the area to be included as Schedule 13 in the proposed bylaw.

Attachments
1. Whangarei Falls Liquor Ban application from Police

2. Map and description (Schedule 13)

Whangarei District Council 24 August 2011



Michael Henehan

From: DUCKMANTON, Stephen [Stephen.Duckmanton@police.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2011 2:32 p.m.

To: Michael Henehan

Subject: TRIM: FW: Whangarei Falls Liquor Ban Application

TRIM Record Number: 11/71143

Mike
Can we include the Whangarei Falls area as outlined below in the Liquor Ban submissions please.

As highligthed in the intial submissions for the liquor bans, there has been a shift for groups of "young
person" to congregate in the outlying suburban areas, drinking liquor and creating disorder.

This is a high risk tourist attraction area, theft ex cars and robberies have occurred of tourists at this
location.

Very high profile area and with the World Cup approaching this will be a high risk area for tourists
visiting.

Local Kuia Emma CRIBB supports this ban as she has first hand knowledge of the disorder occuring at
the location.

The local Tikipunga Pride group also supports the liquor ban requests.

Stephen DUCKMANTON
Sergeant

O/C Urban

Kamo CPC

Whangarei

DDI: 98366
Ph : 09 4355766
Phm : 0274 369504




Schedule 13

Otuihau; Whangarei Falls

. The Hatea River, from Kiripaka Road to the south eastern boundary of A LOT 48PSH
. ALOT 49 PSH

. L.OT 24 DP 100283

. LOT 2 DP 162194

. A LOT 48 PSH

. LOT1 DEED

Includes all fand and river area within the area in the map as indicated in red.

11/71233
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